Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:24 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email eriginated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

(] ¢

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-1423806-4423447
113-8977319-1244230
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US
items in order B
Total $764.64

Approved items

BE} Pilet, G2 Premium Gel Roller Pens, Fine Point 0.7 MM, Black, Pack of 12 (Dozen
= Box)
$11.48 | Qty 1
[¥] € PILOT Pen G2 Gel Ink Refills For Rolling Ball Pens, Fine Point, 0.7mm, Black Ink

12-Pack
$13.65 | Qty 2

Smead Viewables® Labeling System, Refill Pack, Hanging Folder Labels, Ink-Jet
and Laser Printers (64905)
$11.13 | Qty 10

L

Yuasa Genesis NP7-12 12V/7Ah SLA Battery with £2 Terminal
$34.64 | Qty 4




[x] % APC 1500VA Smart UPS with SmartConnect, SMC1500C Sinewave UPS Battery
z Backup, AVR, 120V, Line Interactive Uninterruptible Power Supply
$476.00 | ity 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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All = Smead+64915

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies - Printers, Ink & Toner

Projectors

Office Products » Office & School Supplies  Labels, Indexes & Stamps * Labels & Stickers » Laser & Inkjet Printer Labels
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Roll over image to zoom in

Smead Viewables®
Labeling System,
Refill Pack, Hanging
Folder Labels, Ink-Jet
and Laser Printers
(64905)

Visit the SMEAD Store
4.5 58 ratings
| Search this page

Amazon Retail Price: $44-72 Details
$11.13 s0.45¢

Count)

Quantity Price

Two-Day
FREE Returns
Business Savings: $0.59 {5%)

Prefer to be invoiced for your
order? Choose Pay by Invoice as
your payment method at checkout.

May be available at a lower price from
other sellers, potentially without free
Prime shipping.

Size: 25-Pack Refill Supplies

+ Create a filing masterpiece with
patented 3-D hanging folder tabs that
are visible from the front, top and
back

« No more typing tiny inserts for your
hanging folder tabs

» Print cotor-coded labels for hanging
folders or file folders

o Use your PC and printer to generate
unique, wraparound cotor-coded
labels

» Laser and ink-jet printer compatible

» Refill 25-pack includes; 25 tabs, 32
labels (2 sheets}, 32 label protectors

Offers also available from certified small
and diverse sellers, Details

Amazon.com : Smead Viewables® Labeling System, Refil Pack, Hanging Folder Labels, Ink-Jet and Laser Printers (64905) : File F...

$1 1.13 (30.45 / Count)
Two-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Friday, June 2:
Order within 13 hrs 5 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 4€

In Stock

Buy more, get it as low as $1
Quantity: 10
Request quote for 999+

Add to Cart

Qty per pack: 25 Count
Total gty: 250 Count

$111.30
You save $5.90 {5%)

B Secure transaction

Sotd by Amazon and Fulfillec
Amazon,

Return policy:

Eligible for Return, Refund o

Replacement within 30 days

receipt

[ Add a gift receipt for eas)
returns

| Add to List

Other sellers on Amazo

New (19) from $10.38 & FR
Shipping

hitps:/iwww amazon.com/Smead-Viewables-Labeling-Printers-64905/dp/BO0006ICLY/ref=sr_1_47dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJ9.Yk12L-2Vi8XNeSnONdSuUDhaW... 1/
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Office Products

¢ Back to results
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Office Deals

Amazon.com: Pilot, G2 Premium Gel Roller Pens, Fine Paint 0.7 MM, Black, Pack of 12 {Dozen Box) : Office Producls

Delivering te Auburn 46706

Click to sce more videos

School Supplies

pilot g2 pens 0.7

Printers, Ink & Toner  Projectors  Arazon Business

Pilot, G2 Premium Gel Roller Pens,
Fine Point 0.7 MM, Black, Pack of 12

(Dozen Box)
Visit the PILOT Store
48 45,364 ratings | Search this page

X in Gel Ink Pens

20K+ bought in past manth

-A47% %7319 i$1.10/ count

List Price; &24-59

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer
free Prime shipping.

Color: Black Ink

$13.19 $13.48
{$1.10 / Count) {$1.12 / Count}
416,82 £16.10
{$1.41 f Count) 51 34 / Count}
$13.48 k 5$16.65
{$1.12 / Count) y {$1.39 / Cournt)
U <158 316,01
s {$1.32 / Count) 1$1.33 / Count)

Brand PILOT

Writing Roller Ball Pen
Instrument

Form

Color Black Ink

Ink Color Black

Age Range Adult
(Description)

About this item

* Smooth & Long-lasting: Enjoy a smoath writing experience
thanks to the gel ink that glides effortlessly across paper; G2
has been proven to be the longest-lasting gel ink pen so you
can write more without having to refill often (Data on File)

« Comfortable Grip: A contoured rubber grip provides ergonomic
support, making long writing projects easier; Available in ultra-

fine, extra-fine, fine and bold point sizes so you can find the
perfect pen for your writing style

Versatile: Perfect for everyday writing tasks such as taking
notes and jotting down grocery lists; The G2 tip delivers crisp,
clean lines ideal for writing, intricate designs, drawing,
sketching or doodling

= Refillable & Quick Drying: Save money and reduce waste by
reusing and refilling your retractable pen with Pilot G2 refills
(sold separately); The vibrant, quick drying ink helps prevent
smudges and smears

S

prime

T |

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Iry Primc and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

One-time purchase:

51 319 ($1.10 / Count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, June 25
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Friday, June
21. Order within 9 hrs 35 mins

Delivering to Aubum 46706
Uptate location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from AM3zon.com
Sold by Amazon.com

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Repiacemennt
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Seeurt transaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:

$13191$1.10 / Couny)

FREE delivery Tuesday, June 25
on orders shipped by Amazan
over $35

Ships from: Amazon,com

Sold by: Amazon.com

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

https:/fwww.amazon.com/Pilot-Retractable-Premium-Roller-31020/dp/B001 GAOTSW/ref=sr 1 57crid=BSPYLAHXY2PA&dib=eyJ2)joiMSJ9.fS5vT8B. ..

1M1
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Delivering to Auburn 46706

Update location all = pilot g2 pens 0.7 refills black EN.
Al Customer Service  Medical Care = Bost Sellers Amazon Boasics
Office Products  Office Deals  School S_upplles © Printers, Ink & Toner  Projectors  Amazon Business

Support women-owned businesses »

amagonbusiness

+ Back o results

218 ratings | Search this page
Overall Pick

PILOT

~ [Refillable*
: |

efillable

¢ THE IDEAL PEN FOR OVERACHIEVERS: The smooth writing,
long-lasting Pilot GZ Premium Gel Ink Pen features a
comfortable rubber grip, & is available in ultra fine, extra fine,
fine, & bold point

« LONGEST LASTING, REFILLABLE GEL INK: Praven to be the
longest writing gel ink pen among top brands, the smooth-
writing, retractable G2 gel ink pen is a classic choice for al!
your writing needs

* PERECTLY SUITED FOR YOU: If you love the original Pilot G2,
you'll want to try our full G2 line of Mini, Metallic, Mosaic, &
Fashion gel ink pens in a variety of sizes, barrel designs &
colors

¢ TRUSTED QUALITY: We've been making pens for over 100

years Whether you're taking notes, stocking up on schaool or

office supplies, or writing in a bullet journal, Pilot has the

perfect pen for you

POWER TO THE PEN: Pilot makes exceptional writing

nstruments to suit all your needs We have fountain, ballpaint,

retractable, erasable & gel ink pens, whiteboard markers &

more for every writing style

Report an issue with this product or seller

Add to cart

Sponsored

Frequently bought together

ttelio. sign in
Account & Lists ~

‘ Delivery

Amazon.com: PILGT Pen G2 Gel Ink Refills For Rolling Ball Pens, Fine Point, 0.7mm, Black Ink, 12-Pack ; Office Products

Rerrns

& Orders

Prisnie »  Now Relsases  Today's Deals  Music Amazos Home  Books  Pharemioy

prime

o —

Enfoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Pickup

One-time purchase:
$1 680 $1.40 / County
Get Fast, Free Shipping with

Arnazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, June 25
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Friday, june
21. Order within 9 brs 32 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: z
Add to Cart

| Buy Now

Ships friom AMazZon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Retums Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

[} add a qift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$7 682 ($1.40 / Count)

FREE delivery Tuesday, June 25
on arders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Ships from: Amazon.com

Sold by: Amazon.com

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (3) from ¥16%0 FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00

https:/iwww.amazon.com/PILOT-Refills-Rolling-Point-12-Pack/dp/B0C2DZQ8V3/ref=sr_1_37crid=27DIK6BFNHZ4Y &dib=ayJ21joiMSJ2.LAGXZIM-hpG...

/8



Automotive Parts & Accessories ¥

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts

Hack to results

np/-12 14v /.Uah battery 12

ALCOSEI0E Tools & Equipment Car Care Maotorcycle & Powersporis

Yuasa Genesis NP7-12 12V/7Ah SLA Battery
with F2 Terminal

Brand: Yuasa
44 390 ratings | Search this page

fmaziat's Choe '

13499

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $24.99 $54-3% upon approval for the Amazon Stera
Card. No annual fee.

[ Brand Yuasa
o e .
iy e ]
"ﬁ.g:r‘::.:;::"__. Size
H Product 2.56"D x 5.94"W x 3.7°H
g Dimensions
Terminal F1 Terminal
Manufacturer Yuasa
upcC 878999000314
Roll aver image to zoom in
Voltage |ﬂ~| Battery Cell Compaosition
1

e :

=
X
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Spomaeed

Frequently bought together
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This item: Yuasa Genesis
NP7-12 12V/7Ah SLA Battery
with F2 Terminal

53499

YUASA Battery NP4-12 12V
4AH Battery

$25%9

3 stars and above

12 Volts Secaled Lead Acid

About this item

DIMS: 5.94" Lx 2.56" W x 3.7" H

Rating: 12V 7Ah

Brand: Genuine YUASA

Terminal: F2 (0.250" or 1/4" wide stide on tab)
Weight: 5.2 |bs. ea.

Raport an issue with this product or seller

i -
_W . 7 = Total price: $92.91
s %

Add all 3 to Cart

These itemns are shipped (rom and sold by
different seflers.
Yuaza NP7-12 12V/7Ah Sy ehetaeds
Sealed Lead Acid Battery with
F1 Terninal

55195

(") Tires & Wheels

L pearsnros

prime

S

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

5349’9
Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Arnazon Prime

FHEE delivery Monday, July 1
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35. Order within 9 hrs 34
nins

Delweing 1o Auburn 46 /05
Update lecaticn

In Stock
Quantity: q
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships tegr Amazon

Sold by Ace Comp Selutiens

Returns Non-returnatzle due 1¢
Hazmat safety reasons

Payment  Secure transaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to Lt

Other sellers on Amazon

Renewed (5) from ¥32%% &
FREE Shipping



afl = | acp Dattery Dackup

All Electronics  Deals  Best Sellers TV & Video  Audio & Home Theater  Compders  Camera & Photo Wearable Technology

Shop now

Back ta results

~=7C 1500VA Smart UPS with SmartConnect,
vC1500C Sinewave UPS Battery Backup,
/R, 120V, Line Interactive Uninterruptible
wer Supply

it the APC Store

929 ratings | Search this page
Choiee ' in Computer Uninterruptible Power Supply Units by APC

+ bought in past menth

21% *476%

List Price: $68504

Got $10 ol instantly: Pay $466.00 347668 upon approvat for the Amazan
Stare Card, No annual fee.

Asnaron Foss offer wath g pichase 1 Applicable Promotion

e 1500VA

Style: Floor Standing

Rack Mount Floor Standing

Pattent Noame; UPS

UPS + UPS Battery Replacement

Roll over image to zoom in

Brand APC
Battery Cell Sealed Lead Acid
’J Composition
/) Product 17.28°D x 6.73"W x 8.62"H
_/!4 Dimensions
L E/A 9 Voltage 120 Volts
P b l Color Black
bS / About this item
4‘/ + 1500VA / 900W Pure Sine Wave UPS battery backup
,l/& N * Input: NEMA 5-15P. Qutput: (8) NEMA 5-15R

« Automatic Voltage Regulation (AVR) adjusts high and low voltages to a
safe level, helping preserve the lile of the battery

APC SmartConnect is an easy to use remote monitoring feature {via a

secure portal} that provides automatic notifications, firmware updates,

and advanced support services. For all units purchased and/or registered

after August 1, 2023, SmartConnect wilt be offered as a G-month free trial

e APC Warranty: 2 years repair or replace {excluding battery}, and 2 years
for battery. $350,000 Connected Equipment Protection Policy

s FREE Additional 1 Year of Battery Warranty when you connect and
register this APC UPS with the SmartConnect App

s Energy-Star Certified: This UPS meets the Energy Star Program

Requirgments for product specification; Uninterruptible Power Supplies

{UPS)

Report an issue with this product or seller

Similar item to consider

Car Electronics & GPS

Portable Audio  Celt Phones

Spensore:

prime

o

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

476

FREE debvery Wednesday, June
26

Delivering to Aiburn 46706
Update location

Only 2 left in stock {more on
the way).

Quandity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships fram Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Retuins Hon-returnable due to
Hzzmat safety reasons

suppoit Preduct support
included

V See more

Add a Protection Plan:

| 2-Year Protection for $47.99

| 3-Year Protection for $60.99
Asurion Complete Protect
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
{Renews Manthly Undtil
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

Add o List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (54) from $476% & FREE
Shipping.

Add vo cart



